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January 20, 2020 

JAMES BULLOCK 
DEAN, SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL SCIENCES 

RE:  Omega Environmental Services Closeout Letter for Rowland Hall FLS Project 

Dear Dean Bullock, 

The attached letter from Omega Environmental, dated January 15, 2020, serves as the closeout notification for the 
prevalent level air monitoring performed in Rowland Hall during asbestos and non-asbestos related construction 
activities during the period of March 22 through December 6, 2019. 

The Fire and Life Safety (FLS) Project and the related prevalent level air monitoring concluded on December 6, 2019. 

As indicated in the letter, the collective air sample data were determined to meet the Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) clearance criteria of 0.01 fibers per cubic centimeters of air (f/cc), which means the air quality in public spaces 
met or exceeded all applicable standards. 

If you have any questions regarding the environmental health and safety of Rowland Hall, I can be reached by phone 
(949.824.4817) or email (amsamala@uci.edu). After hours calls may be directed to 949.824.6200. 

If you have any questions regarding the construction activities in Rowland Hall, please contact Design and Construction 
Services Senior Project Manager Chris Schneider via email (jcshne1@uci.edu). 

We appreciate your contribution and support to the safe and successful completion of the Rowland Hall Fire and Life 
Safety improvement project.  

Sincerely, 

     

 

 

Alvin Samala 
Manager, Industrial Hygiene, Chemical Safety, and Environmental Health      
Environmental Health and Safety     

Attachment  
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January 15, 2020 
 
Susan Robb 
University of California, Irvine 
4600 Health Sciences Road, Bldg. 41 
Irvine, California 92697 
 
Re: Asbestos Air Monitoring Summary Reports 

Rowland Hall (Building 400) 
University of California, Irvine 
Irvine, California 92618 
 

Dear Ms. Robb: 
Omega Environmental Services Inc. (Omega) performed air monitoring at Rowland Hall, 
building 400, located at the University of California, Irvine (UCI) in Irvine, California. 
The scope of work consisted of air monitoring around the clock (24 hours per day) 
Monday through Friday during both asbestos-related activities and general (non-asbestos) 
construction activities from March 22 through December 6, 2019. 
 
Area air samples were collected at select locations in the building each work shift 
throughout each day. Area air samples were analyzed using the Phase Contrast 
Microscopy (PCM) technique described in the National Occupational Safety and Health 
(NIOSH) 7400A protocol. 
 
The analyzed area air samples were found to contain fibers in concentrations below the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) recommended clearance criteria of 0.01 fibers 
per cubic centimeters (f/cc) during both asbestos-related and general construction work. 
The project concluded on December 6, 2019. 
 
Omega appreciates the opportunity to provide this service to the University of California, 
Irvine. Please call me if you have any questions or require additional assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Navid Salari 
Sr. Project Manager, CAC #94-1597 
Omega Environmental Services, Inc. 
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